Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1902-098--Accident involving SKA1347H (AIG) & SHB9822E on

14.02.19 LKK REF CC3/AIG19003086/Kha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic
We regret to inform that we do not have video/ photo for this case.

However we enclosed driver statement report for your investigation. Our taxi’s was in stationary position due to
checking for the oncoming vehicle in front of the stop line, your insured vehicle making right sharp turn and hit onto
our taxi right side portion.

Circumstances of Accident

On 14.02.2019 at about 1015hours, | was stationary in-between Summer view Hotel and Burdington Square when |
to check for oncoming vehicle. While stationary, suddenly vehicle B (SKA1347H) made a right sharp turn from Ben
and hit onto right side fmnl portmn
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Thank You

Best Regards,
Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
/"'"Cﬂg -

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 3:58 PM
To: 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>



Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: TCS REF: AAD1902-098--Accident involving SKA1347H (AIG) & SHB9822E on 14.02.19 LKK REF
CC3/AIG19003086/Kha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Wai Yin,
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.
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